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This house is located on the east side of Mills Road, about 1/2 mile south
of Burnside Bridge Road and about two miles southeast of Sharpsburg in Wash-
ington County, Md. It is situated on rather level ground just south of
Sharman's Run and faces west,

The structure is a two-story, five~bay stone dwelling with white trim.

A five-bay, two-story el or wing extends to the rear.

The walls are constructed of roughly coursed local fieldstone which shows
no decorative work at the openings. Three distinct types of masonry are
evident in the exterior walls with marked differentiation of construction
units apparent at the joints between the main or front section and the el
and between the first and second stories of the el. A one-story high ver-
tical seam between the two east bays on the south elevation of the el sug-
gests either an addition to the wall or the alteration of windows or doors.

Windows are spaced evenly in the front and rear elevations of the front
section. No openings are present in the end walls except at the attic and
cellar levels. Nine-over-six light double-hung sashes are held within
narrow frames with mitered corners and finished with a beaded edge. Most
of the sills have been replaced.

At the el, the windows are placed at random. All of the early windows
hold six-over-six light sashes. Those at the first story level have wide
wooden frames which display pegged joining. They are finished with a bead
at the inside edge. Second story windows at the el have narrower framing
similar to those present in the front or main section. A larger modern win-
dow has been added at the first story.

The main entrance is located in the center bay of the front elevation.

The entranceway is very simple in appearance and is framed similarly to the
windows with a narrow four-light transom over the door. Other entrances .are
present in the north wall of the el.

A one-story entrance porch with a pedimented roof is present at the front
door. The relatively modern structure is supported by pairs of square pil-
lars. A double porch which extends along the north elevation of the el has
been enclosed with wooden siding.

The roof of both sections of the house is covered with sheet metal. It
terminates at the end walls with a beaded barge board set against the wall.
At the front elevation, the eaves are finished with simple boxing under
which is a band of cove molding. The molding is omitted at other elevations
Brick chimneys rise from inside each gable end of the main section and from
the center of the el.

At the south end of the west elevation of the house, the initials "G + M"
have been carved in the stone.

The interior of the front section of the house has two rooms at each story
divided by a central hall. The main stair faces the rear of the house.
Doors have six panels which are not raised. Much of the woodwork in the
front section shows old graining work.

The interior of the rear section is divided by a north/south fireplace
wall into which is framed a winding stairway. The first story of the rear
section has received modern alterations.

The rafters are pegged throughout.

The house is in fair to good condition with restoration being undertaken
by the present owners. The property contains 203.71 acres.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The area of significance of this house is its architecture.

It is also important for its association with the Antiétam Iron
Works property a tract of several thousand acres which included
the Showman farm.

Architecturally, the house is an example of the early vernacular
construction in stone typical of Western Maryland and Southern
Pennsylvania. From observation of the exterior of the structure
at least three periods of building seem to be evidenced. The
earliest portion of the structure would appear to be the first
story of the el. Various construction details employed in the
main section suggest a circa 1840 building date.

The meaning of the initials G + M on the front wall remain a
mystery although they may be associated with George and Michael
Showman, brothers who lived during the first half of the 19th century.

The land on which the house stands was part of a large tract
held by the Antietam Iron Works. The furnace and forge were located
near the mouth of the Antietam Creek, about a mile south of this
house. Additional information on Antietam Iron Works may be found
in form WA-II-031.

The land was transferred from the owners of Antietam Iron Works
to David Showman in 1842. It remained in the Showman (also
spelled "Sharman" and "Sherman") name until 1933.




1859 Map of Washington County.
E. E. Piper, Map of Antietam Works, 1833 (copy of a 1853 map by S. S.

Downin).
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